REMALYN I. OCAMPO





remzansley@gmail.com

#39 Brookspoint Aurora Hill Baguio City

PROFILE

Solution -oriented, highly analytical, and resourceful candidate with over 3+ years of technical troubleshooting, software configuration, computer hardware repairs and 5+ years of expirience as a sales clerk. Have a good communication and customer service.

SKILLS

- Knowledge of Microsoft Office
- Software Troubleshooting
- Hardware Troubleshooting
- Costumer's Oriented
- Fast Learner
- Computer Literacy
- Strong Communication

EDUCATION

SECONDARY SCHOOL

Baguio City National High School 2000-2004

COMPUTER DESIGN AND PROGRAMMING ACLC (AMA COMPUTER LEARNING CENTER)
2006-2008
UNDER GRADUATE

EXPERIENCE

SALES CLERK, COMPUTER SOFTWARE AND HARDWARE TECHNICIAN

DROIDZ CLINIQ

2021- Present

- Computer software installer
- Computer repair technician
- · Selling and dealing to customer's needed

SALESCLERK AND COMPUTER SOFTWARE TECH

MAHADEV ENTERPRICE CELL INDIAN 2019-2020

- Computer software installer
- · Selling and dealing to customer's needed
- All around helper

SALESCLERK AND COMPUTER SOFTWARE. HARDWARE TECH

SUMMER SUMTECH

8 MONTHS

- · Computer software installer
- Internet and newspaper advertiser
- Selling and dealing to customer's needed